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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 7:44 AM
To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’
Subject: sent Sept. 14, 2021 at 7:40 an via Judicial Crisis Network website:

https://judicialnetwork.com/contact/

RE: "Biden violating his campaign pledge, 'politicizing' DOJ to do his bidding, legal experts warn" (FOX News, Sept. 9,
2021), quoting Carrie Severino.

I am director and co-founder of the New York-based national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) -- & wish to alert Ms. Severino to President Biden's politicization of the DOJ by his 4
U.S. Attorney nominations for New York -- presently before the Senate Judiciary Committee, which is COLLUDING with
him. By this | mean not just the Democratic majority, but the Republican minority.

The primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE of what has been going on is posted on CJA's website,
www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the top panel "Latest News", by the link entitled: "President Biden's New U.S.
Attorneys for NY -- Will they be non-partisan enforcers of the Rule of Law and Equal Justice when doing so will require
them to prosecute NY's mostly Democratic top state officers..."

I look forward to speaking with Ms. Severino directly. Until then, please send me an e-mail address to facilitate future
communications.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org



